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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 15, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Main Street Initiative request for funding to share costs for Roger Brooks

International consultation

The Main Street Initiative Committee (MSI) has contracted with Roger Brooks
International to come to Deadwood for a follow up meeting and report. MSI is
requesting $5,000.00 to help offset the costs.

This consultation with Roger Brooks International is a follow up to the February 2014
Assessment of Deadwood and the January 2015 Branding Development & Marketing
Action Plan.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their July 14, 2021
meeting and unanimously recommended to the City Commission to support MSI’s
request of $5,000.00 for Roger Brooks International visitation and consultation report.

Recommend Motion: Move to pay $5,000.00 to Roger Brooks International for
consulting fees to be paid out of the 2021 HP Public Education line item.



